## KURE BEACH SHORELINE ACCESS, BEACH PROTECTION AND PARKING COMMITTEE FEBRUARY 3, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM at the Town Hall with the following in attendance:	
Tony Gonsalves, Chair	Andy Barnard Co-Chair
Priscilla Smith, Secretary	Jim Smith
Mike Bledsoe	Susan Walters
Kerry Garrigan	Linda Cheshire
Ann Hughes	M. L. Smith
Patricia Edgecomb	

By motion made, seconded and carried the Minutes from the January meeting were approved. By motion made, seconded and carried the Agenda for the February meeting were approved. Sara P. Smith was present to address the Committee. Ms. Smith has presented to the committee her application to become a member. The Committee needs an alternate member. Ms. Smith addressed the committee and communicated her reasons to join the committee. By motion made, seconded and carried the Committee accepted Ms. Smith's application and welcomed her to the Committee. Tony will advise Council at the next council meeting.

## OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. TDA Project, ML reported there were no changes.
- 2. Corral Parking, Tony presented the committee with a design showing the locations of the 20 proposed spaces. He also discussed the wording on the sign showing this is a public parking lot. After much discussion the committee agreed on the following wording.

"KURE BEACH PARKING LOT" (this would be in the color red) Other than cars, people wishing to park their Boat, Trailer, TV, etc. In this lot must obtain permission from the POLICE DEPARTMENT (this will also be in the color red) Unauthorized vehicles will be towed at the owner of the vehicle's expense.

- 3. J E Beach access parking, Jim Smith. This is still on hold.
- 4. Parking spaces on Ft. Fisher Blvd. Ft. Fisher Blvd. from Alabama to Ave. E is scheduled to be repaved in March.
- 5. Sea Oats. Tony reported that he will have the check for the purchase of the Sea Oats on April 1<sup>st</sup>.
- 6. Turtle Nests. Patricia Edgecomb. No changes at this time.
- 7. Ave. H. Beach access. Mike Spoke with two contractors and will present their estimates when he receives them.
- 8. Beach Sweep, April 11<sup>th</sup>. Susan has had the sign updated and will insure whatever is needed will be available. Nancy Hewitt will put the information on the Town's newsletter, etc. The sign and signup will be at the pier.

- 9. Sea Oats planting, April 18<sup>th</sup>. The volunteers will meet at the Public Park Lot by the Ocean Dunes, (1342 on the west side) Tony will purchase enough shovels, or small hoes, for the planting. The sea oats and fertilizer will be distributed there. Nancy Hewitt will advertise the planting at the end of February, two times in March and on April 15<sup>th</sup>.
- 10. Brochure for Bikers, Kerry has created two versions of brochures for the committee to consider. Both versions were excellent and the committee chose one, made their recommendations and Kerry will finalize the design so it can be presented to council
- 11. Goals for 2015 and 2016. No change

## NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Welcome to Kure Beach Brochure. Kerry will update the present brochure and present it to the committee when finished.
- b. Kerry presented a booklet that could be created presenting all the different activities, locations, safety, parking, etc.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:15 PM. The next scheduled meeting will be on March  $3^{rd}$  at 4:00 PM at the Town Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Priscilla Smith